
 1 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MEETING AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2016 

Closed Session Meeting – 6:15 PM 

Regular Meeting - 6:30 PM 

 
City Hall – Beryl P. Robinson, Jr. Conference Room 

317 Broad Street, Nevada City, CA  95959 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT  

The City of Nevada City is dedicated to preserving and enhancing its small town  

character and historical architecture while providing quality public services for our 

 current and future residents, businesses and visitors. 

 

 

 Jennifer Ray, Mayor 

Robert Bergman, Council Member   Evans Phelps, Vice Mayor 

Terri Andersen, Council Member   Duane Strawser, Council Member 
 

The City Council welcomes you to its meetings which are scheduled at 6:30 PM on the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays of 
each month.  Your interest is encouraged and appreciated.  This meeting is recorded on DVD and is televised on 
local public television Channel 17.  Other special accommodations may be requested to the City Clerk 72 hours in 
advance of the meeting.  Please turn off all cell phones or similar devices.  Action may be taken on any agenda item.  
Agenda notices are available at City Hall.  Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Hall at 317 Broad Street, Nevada 
City, CA during normal business hours. 
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON ANY ITEM ON THIS 

AGENDA: After receiving recognition from the Mayor, give your name and address, and then your comments or 
questions. Please direct your remarks to the Councilmembers. In order that all interested parties have an opportunity 
to speak, please limit your comments to the specific item under discussion. All citizens will be afforded an 
opportunity to speak, consistent with their Constitutional rights. Time limits shall be at the Mayor's discretion. IF 

YOU CHALLENGE the Council's decision on any matter in court, you will be limited to raising only those issues 
you or someone else raised at the meeting or Public Hearing described on this agenda, or in written correspondence 
delivered to the City Council at, or prior to, the meeting or Public Hearing.   
 
 
CLOSED SESSSION MEETING – 6:15 PM  

 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.95, the City Attorney is requesting a Closed 
Session related to consideration of a Liability Claim (Claim by Claimant Sheila Baker against the 
City of Nevada City). 
 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:30 PM - Call to Order 

 

Roll Call:  Andersen, Bergman, Strawser, Vice Mayor Phelps, & Mayor Ray 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
PROCLAMATION:    
 
PRESENTATION:    

 
 



 2 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public are entitled to address 
the City Council concerning any item within the Nevada City Council’s subject matter 
jurisdiction. Comments on items NOT ON THE AGENDA are welcome at this time.  
Normally, public comments are limited to no more than three minutes each.  Except for 

certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 

action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

 

2. COUNCIL MEMBERS REQUESTED ITEMS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

3. CONSENT ITEMS: 

 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine by the City Council 
and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed.  There will be no separate discussion of 
these items unless, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the 
Council, City staff or the public request specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar 
for separate discussion and action. 

 

A. Subject:  Fire Activity Report – March 2016 
Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
 

B. Subject:  First Friday Artwalk Street Closure Request 
Recommendation:  Review and authorize First Friday Artwalk street closure request 
per application. 
 

      4.  APPROVAL OF ACTION MINUTES: 

 

A. City Council Meeting – April 13, 2016 
 

5. DEPARTMENT REQUESTED ACTION ITEMS AND UPDATE REPORTS: 

 

A. Subject:  Demonstration of New City of Nevada City Website (Oral Report)
Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

9. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

11. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT: 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



 3 

 

 

 

Certification of Posting of Agenda 

I, Corey Shaver, Administrative Supervisor for the City of Nevada City, declare that the foregoing agenda for the 
April 27, 2016 Regular Meeting of the Nevada City City Council was posted April 22, 2016 at the office of the City 
of Nevada City (City Hall). The agenda is also posted on the City’s website www.nevadacityca.gov. 
 
Signed this April 22, 2016 at Nevada City, California 
 
 
__________________________________, Corey Shaver, Administrative Supervisor 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY OF NEVADA CITY 

City Council 

Long Range Calendar 

 
 
May 11, 2016  Regular Council Meeting 
May 18, 2016  Special Council Meeting – Budget Workshop (9:00AM) 
May 25, 2016  Regular Council Meeting 
June 7, 2016  Municipal Election 
June 8, 2016  Regular Council Meeting 
June 22, 2016  Regular Council Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE:  This list is for planning purposes; items may shift depending on timing and capacity of a meeting. 
 

NOTICE:  As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to 

remove or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive 

while addressing said Council and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

http://www.nevadacityca.gov/


4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL   City of Nevada City 

        317 Broad Street 
        Nevada City CA 95959 
        www.nevadacityca.gov 

April 27, 2016 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE:  First Friday Artwalk Street Closure Request  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Review and authorize First Friday Artwalk street closure 
request per application. 
 
CONTACT:  Mark Prestwich, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:  On April 5, 2016, the City received an 
application for the First Friday Artwalk series of events beginning May 6th and 
running through August 5th. The proposed event hours are 5:30pm to 9:30pm. 
Two street closures are proposed: 
 

- Lower Commercial Street between Pine Street & the entrance to the 
Three Forks parking lot; and 

- York Street between Broad Street and Commercial Street. 
 
A summary of the specific event characteristics and recommended staff 
conditions are included in the application packet along with a calendar of existing 
planned street closures. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS:  Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Not applicable. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 

 Street Closure/Special Event Application 
 City of Nevada City Special Event Street Closures 

 

12

http://www.nevadacityca.gov/


13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 
City of Nevada City Special Event Road Closures               
(530)265-2496 
www.nevadacityca.gov                
 
Calendar Year:  2016 

Day/Date 
 

Start 
Time 

End Time Event Sponsor Planned Route Street Closure 

Saturday, June 4, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Sunday, June 5, 2016 06:00 AM 07:00 PM Soapbox Derby Rich Bodine (530) 264-6233 Nimrod St. between Gracie/Clay & Park Ave. 

Saturday, June 11, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, June 18, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Sunday, June 19, 2016 09:00 AM 07:00 PM Nevada City Bicycle 
Classic 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 
Duane Strawser (530) 263-3388 

N. Pine from Broad St. to Commercial St. (closed 9am-
7pm). 200 Block of Broad St. from Pine to Union St. 
(closed 10am-7pm). Broad St. from Main St. to Union St. 
Unions St. from broad St. to Commercial St.  Commercial 
St. from Union St. to York St. York St. from Commercial 
St. to N. Pine St. Pine St. from E. Broad St. to Spring St.  
Cottage St. from N. pine St. to main St.  Main St. from 
Cottage St. to Broad St.  School St. Winter St. See Map. 

Saturday, June 25, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, July 2, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Monday, July 4, 2016 09:00 AM 02:00 PM July 4th Parade Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530) 265-2692; Tim 
Brown (530) 798-8915 

Traditional Route (East & West Broad Street, Bennett 
and Cottage, Coyote & Commercial Street, North Pine 
St.) 

21



Day/Date 
 

Start 
Time 

End Time Event Sponsor Planned Route Street Closure 

Saturday, July 9, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Wednesday, July 13, 2016 04:00 PM 11:00 PM Summer Nights in 
Nevada City 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Broad 
St. to Commercial St.  Commercial St. from Union St. to 
Broad St.  York St. from Broad St. to Pine St. S. Pine St. 
from Spring St. to Washington St.  Church St. from Pine 
St. to Main St.  Main St. from Commercial St. to Church 
St.   

Saturday, July 16, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Wednesday, July 20, 2016 04:00 PM 11:00 PM Summer Nights in 
Nevada City 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Broad 
St. to Commercial St.  Commercial St. from Union St. to 
Broad St.  York St. from Broad St. to Pine St. S. Pine St. 
from Spring St. to Washington St.  Church St. from Pine 
St. to Main St.  Main St. from Commercial St. to Church 
St.   

Saturday, July 23, 2015 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Wednesday, July 27, 2016 04:00 PM 11:00 PM Summer Nights in 
Nevada City 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Broad 
St. to Commercial St.  Commercial St. from Union St. to 
Broad St.  York St. from Broad St. to Pine St. S. Pine St. 
from Spring St. to Washington St.  Church St. from Pine 
St. to Main St.  Main St. from Commercial St. to Church 
St.   

Saturday, July 30, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, August 6, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, August 13, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, August 20, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

22



Day/Date 
 

Start 
Time 

End Time Event Sponsor Planned Route Street Closure 

Saturday, August 27, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, September 3, 2016 08:00 AM 05:00 PM Gold Rush Classic 
Skateboard Race 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 and 
Martin Radan (916) 505-8489 

518-301 Nimrod between Gracie Rd. & Park Ave. 

Saturday, September 3, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, September 10, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, September 10, 2016 03:00 PM 08:00 PM Constitution Day 
Concert 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 and 
Nevada Lodge #13 

Pine St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. 

Sunday, September 11, 2016 12:15 PM 04:30 PM Constitution Day 
Parade 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 and 
Nevada Lodge #13 

Broad St. from the Y to Union St.  Union St. from broad 
St. to Commercial St.  Coyote St. from Commercial St. to 
Washington St.  Commercial At. From Unions St. to 
Church St.  Church St. from broad St. to Pine St.  Bennett 
St. from Spring St. to Broad St. 

Saturday, September 17, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, September 24, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, October 1, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, October 8, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, October 15, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, October 22, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

23



Day/Date 
 

Start 
Time 

End Time Event Sponsor Planned Route Street Closure 

Saturday, October 29, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, November 5, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, November 12, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Saturday, November 19, 2016 06:30 AM 02:00 PM Nevada City Farmers 
Market 

Nevada City Farmers Market 
Association (NCFMA)/ Stephanie 
Stevens (530) 206-3000 

Union St. between Broad St. and Commercial St. and 
Robinson Plaza. 

Sunday, December 4, 2016 12:30 PM 07:30 PM Victorian Christmas Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Spring 
St. to Broad St. Pine St. from Spring St. to Washington St.  
York St. from Broad St. to Washington St.  Bridge St from 
Broad St. to Spring St. Commercial St from Broad St. to 
Union St. Main St, from Commercial St. to Church St.  
Church St. from Main St. to Pine St.    

Sunday, December 11, 2016 12:30 PM 07:30 PM Victorian Christmas Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Spring 
St. to Broad St. Pine St. from Spring St. to Washington St.  
York St. from Broad St. to Washington St.  Bridge St from 
Broad St. to Spring St. Commercial St from Broad St. to 
Union St. Main St, from Commercial St. to Church St.  
Church St. from Main St. to Pine St.    

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 04:00 PM 10:30 PM Victorian Christmas Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Spring 
St. to Broad St. Pine St. from Spring St. to Washington St.  
York St. from Broad St. to Washington St.  Bridge St from 
Broad St. to Spring St. Commercial St from Broad St. to 
Union St. Main St, from Commercial St. to Church St.  
Church St. from Main St. to Pine St.    

Saturday, December 18, 2016 12:30 PM 07:30 PM Victorian Christmas Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Spring 
St. to Broad St. Pine St. from Spring St. to Washington St.  
York St. from Broad St. to Washington St.  Bridge St from 
Broad St. to Spring St. Commercial St from Broad St. to 
Union St. Main St, from Commercial St. to Church St.  
Church St. from Main St. to Pine St.    

24



Day/Date 
 

Start 
Time 

End Time Event Sponsor Planned Route Street Closure 

Wednesday, December 21, 2016 04:00 PM 10:30 PM Victorian Christmas Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce (530)265-2692 

Broad St. from Mill St. to Union St.  Union St. from Spring 
St. to Broad St. Pine St. from Spring St. to Washington St.  
York St. from Broad St. to Washington St.  Bridge St from 
Broad St. to Spring St. Commercial St from Broad St. to 
Union St. Main St, from Commercial St. to Church St.  
Church St. from Main St. to Pine St.    

Sunday, February 19, 2017 11:00 AM 05:00 PM Mardi Gras Parade & 
Street Faire 

Nevada City Chamber of 
Commerce; (530)265-2692 

Pine St. from Broad St. to Commercial St. and 
Commercial St. from Pine to the Three Forks Bakery 
parking lot. 

 
 
 

25



1  

CITY OF NEVADA CITY 
DRAFT ACTION MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 13, 2016 
 

 
NOTE:  This meeting is available to view on the City’s website www.nevadacityca.gov – Go to 
Quick Links and Click on Agendas & Minutes and find the Archived Videos in the middle of the 
screen.  Select the meeting date and Click on Video to watch the meeting.  For website assistance, 
please contact Corey Shaver, Deputy City Clerk at (530) 265-2496, ext 133. 
 
-  City Council Meetings are available on DVD.  To order, contact City Hall - cost is $15.00 per DVD.   
- Closed Session Meetings are not recorded. 
 

 
 
CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 PM  
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) the City Attorney is requesting a Closed Session 
to confer to determine whether litigation should be initiated by the City in one matter. 
 
Action: Staff will proceed as directed. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) the Contract City Attorney is requesting a Closed 
Session regarding a significant exposure to litigation in one potential case. 
 
Action: Staff will proceed as directed (Council Member Phelps recused herself from the discussion). 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:30 PM - Call to Order 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Andersen, Bergman, Strawser, Vice Mayor Phelps, & Mayor Ray 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 
PROCLAMATION:  National Library Week – April 10-16, 2016 
 
PRESENTATION:  Shannon Glaz, Health Education Coordinator, County of Nevada provided an 
update the City’s Tobacco Retail License Ordinance and related tobacco usage/sales trends. Direction 
was provided to Staff to agendize a discussion on the next available City Council agenda to explore 
options related to regulating vaping products and related uses. 
 
 
1.  BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR-PUBLIC COMMENT (Per Government Code Section 54954.3) 
 
Please refer to the meeting video on the City’s website at www.nevadacityca.gov. 
 
2.  COUNCIL MEMBERS REQUESTED ITEMS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 
Please refer to the meeting video on the City’s website at www.nevadacityca.gov for additional 
comments. 
 
 

 
 
 

26

http://www.nevadacityca.gov/
http://www.nevadacityca.gov/
http://www.nevadacityca.gov/


2  

Regular City Council Meeting 
April 13, 2016 
Page 2 

 
 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS: 
 

A. Subject: Nevada County Transportation Commission’s (NCTC) Draft Fiscal Year (FY) 
2016/17 Overall Work Program 
Recommendation: Review projects proposed for inclusion in the NCTC FY 2016/17 Overall 
Work Program (OWP) and pass Resolution 2016-XX approving the projects proposed for 
inclusion in the NCTC FY 2016/17 OWP. 
 

B. Subject: Authorization for Submittal of Applications to CalRecycle for Payment Programs 
Recommendation:  Pass Resolution 2016-XX establishing authorization for the City of 
Nevada City to submit an application to CalRecycle for any and all payment programs 
offered. 
 

C. Subject:  Proposed City Manager Compensation Adjustment 
Recommendation: Authorize salary adjustment of 3% for the City Manager effective 
January 1, 2016 and require the City Manager to pay an additional 1% of his salary toward 
the employee portion of pension costs. 

 
Action:  Motion by Strawser, seconded by Phelps to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
(Approved 5 - 0) 
 

4.  APPROVAL OF ACTION MINUTES: 

 
A. City Council Meeting – City Council Meeting – March 30, 2016 

 
Action:  Motion by Strawser, seconded by Andersen to approve the March 30, 2016 Minutes. 
(Approved 5 - 0) 

 
5.  DEPARTMENT REQUESTED ACTION ITEMS AND UPDATE REPORTS: 

 
A. Subject: 2015 Year in Review - Police Department (Oral Report) 

Recommendation: Receive and file. 
 
Action:  Received and filed. 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS: 

 

A. Subject:  An Ordinance of the City of Nevada City Imposing a 3/8 of 1% Transactions and 
Use Tax for Special Purposes (Second Reading / Requires 4/5ths Vote) 
Recommendation:  Hold second reading and approve proposed Special Tax Ordinance 
imposing a 3/8 of 1% Transactions and Use Tax for Special Purposes effective upon voter 
approval. 

 
Action:  Second reading was held; Motion by Strawser, seconded by Phelps to approve proposed 
Special Tax Ordinance imposing a 3/8 of 1% Transactions and Use Tax for Special Purposes effective 
upon voter approval. 
(Approved 5 - 0) 
 

27



3  

Regular City Council Meeting 
April 13, 2016 

 Page 3 
 
 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Subject:  Nevada City Chamber of Commerce Street Closure Requests 
Recommendation: Review and authorize Nevada City Chamber of Commerce street 
closure requests per application. 
 

Action:  Motion by Strawser, seconded by Phelps to authorize Nevada City Chamber of Commerce 
street closure requests per application and to contact Waste Management to advise them of the banner 
planned for Broad Street for the two weeks preceding the Constitution Day parade. 
(Approved 5 - 0) 

 
B. Subject:  Review of Draft 2016 Nevada City Community Survey 

Recommendation: Provide direction to the City Manager. 
 
Action: Direction was provided to the City Manager to add a question asking for feedback in general to 
be added to the survey instrument. 
 

9. CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 
Please refer to the meeting video on the City’s website at www.nevadacityca.gov. 
 
11. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT:    
 
12. ADJOURNMENT – 8:41 p.m. 

 
 
 

        _________________________________ 
        Jennifer Ray, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Niel Locke, City Clerk 

28

http://www.nevadacityca.gov/

	1-REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 04.27.16-v3.pdf
	3A-1 Fire Activity Report - March 2016
	3B-1 Artwalk Street Closure Request
	3B-2 First Friday Artwalk Street Closure Request.2016
	3B-3 2016 City of Nevada City Special Events Road Closures- Events
	4A-1 Minutes 04.13.2016.Draft



